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Duchek, Michael

Lo s
From: Schaefer, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

If you could send over a draft for our review, it would be appreciated. Thank you, Mike.

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60t Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

OK I have this done can put it through but let me know if you want me to hold off.

-Mike

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis. wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

Hello, Mike: P ,{:\ v ffé’ A g}g Se6 o P per
We would like a simple amendment drafted to tllgﬁﬁfstimte amendment. Chrt 5o = hey

The amendment is as follows:
Replace section one with 40 hours, of pre-registration education and exemption of new registrant for
continuing education for the fisf biennium.

Delete all additional education requirements in the substitute amendment.

ThUs, under this amendment to the sub all additional education requirements are deleted.
There is no increase in education requirements to current law

If you have any additional questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.



Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks
60" Assembly District

(608) 267-2369

Christopher.Schaefer@legis. wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 655

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

~ v
1. Page 2, line 1: delete “and (br) of the statutes are” and substitute “of the

statutes is”.
Ve e
2. Page 2, line 3: delete “120” and substitute “40”.

3. Page 2, iine 4: delete the material beginning with “No more” and ending

with “instruction.” on line 6.
e /
4. Page 2, line 7: delete lines 7 to 10.

5. Page 3, line 5: delete “and (ar) of the statutes are” and substitute “of the

statutes is”.

- e
6. Page 3, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9.
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e /
7. Page 3, line 14: delete the material beginning with “2 years” and ending

s 14
with “registration.” on line 17 and substitute “2 years, except that the rules may not

require continuing edu%ation fox;z ag applicant for renewal of a'reg stration that

expireson the @m secondirenewal dates after the date on which the department

initially granted the registration.”. =2

8. Page 3, line 14: delete “2 years. The” and substitute “2 years, except tha%

9. Page 5, line 10: after that line insert:

/

/
“(1Im) The rules promulgated under s. 440.974 (2), as affected by this act, shall
first apply to an individual who is required to satisfy s. 440.9772 (1) (bg) as provided
in SECTION 10/(1) of this act.”.

«=+*NOTE: I included this to make clear that the exemption from the 40-hour CE
requirement on the second renewal would first apply to people who had to do the 40 hours
of training to get their registration, so that there is no disconnect. OK?

10. Page 5,/line 21: delete “and (br)”.

11. Page 5,Jiine 24: delete “and (ar)”.

(END)



Duchek, Michael

o e
From: Schaefer, Christopher
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

Yes, please do.

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, MLA.
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

To: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

Yes, if it looks good to you, I'll do it now.

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Duerkop, Nathan <Nathan.Duerkop@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

Could we get an introducible version of the amendment and get it jacketed? Could we also get a
senate companion drafted?

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60" Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek®legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

OK | have this done can put it through but let me know if you want me to hold off.

1



-Mike

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment to the substitute amendment to AB 655

Hello, Mike:
We would like a simple amendment drafted to the substitute amendment.

The amendment is as follows:
Replace section one with 40 hours of pre-registration education and exemption of new registrant for
continuing education for the fist biennium.

Delete all additional education requirements in the substitute amendment.

Thus, under this amendment to the sub all additional education requirements are deleted.
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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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

3. Page 2, line 4: delete the material beginning with “No more” and ending

with “instruction.” on line 6.
4, Page 2, line 7: delete lines 7 to 10.

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

require continuing education for an applicant for renewal of a registration that

expires on the 1st and 2nd renewal dates after the date on which the department

initially granted the registration.”.
8. Page 5, line 10: after that line insert:

“(Im) The rules promulgated under s. 440.974 (2), as affected by this act, shall
first apply to an individual who is required to satisfy s. 440.972 (1) (bg) as provided

in SECTION 10 (1)“of this act.”. S

e

=#NOTE: I included this to make clear that the exemption from the 40-hour CE
requirement on the second renewal would first apply to people who had to do the 40 hours k
of training to get their registration, so that there is no disconnect. OK?

9. Page 5, line 21: delete “and Zbr)”.

10. Page 5, line 24: delete “and (ar)”.

(END)

J



